



WASHINGTON LABORATORIES, LTD.

7560 Lindbergh Drive • Gaithersburg, Maryland 20879 • (301) 417-0220 • Fax (301) 417-9069 • (800) 839-1649
website: <http://www.wll.com> • e-mail: info@wll.com

October 2, 2000

Mr. Simeon Lee
Lamson & Sessions
25701 Science Park Drive
Beachwood, OH 44122

RE: FCC Part 15 "Class B" Testing

Model: Libra Model D340 Door Chime Receiver

Dear Mr. Lee:

Washington Laboratories, Ltd. completed the above-referenced testing of the Lamson & Sessions Libra Model D340 on May 22, 2000. The equipment was found to be compliant with the following FCC Part 15 "Class B" Requirements:

Part 15.107 Conducted Emissions Limits and

Part 15.209 Radiated Emissions Limits

A full report for the FCC Part 15 (DoC) testing will be forthcoming.

Thank you for using Washington Laboratories, Ltd. for your compliance testing needs.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Gregory M. Snyder
Chief EMC Engineer

GMS/bjd

WLL Project #: 5716DOC